RESUME

Monday, 01/02/2019

EDUCATION

Aug 1996 - Mar 2003

Bachelor in Electronic Engineering

University of Hull, UK - 2:1

A - Levels

Bridgnorth Endowed School

Biology - C

English - B

History - C

GCSE's

Bridgnorth Endowed School 10 x A - C

Key Software Skills

Adobe Suite

AVID

Photoshop

Illustrator

Cinema 4D

Final Cut

Professional Skills : Motion Graphics 2D & 3D, adobe suite; PP, iL, PS, Ae. AVID, Final Cut Rhino 3D, UI design, Color theory, Interface Design, Typography, Analytics.

Max Williams

Motion Graphics Designer & Online/Offline Editor

ABOUT ME

Hello there, my name's Max. I've been working as a Mo-graph/Editor since 2003, in that time I've had the fortune of working with some of the largest brands in the world, at amazing locations & agencies from London to Milan.

Originally from Shropshire, I now live in Buckinghamshire with my wife and two boys (& two guinea pigs). If I'm not working, I'm spending time teaching my boys about the things that excite me like wildlife, music, scary monsters and anything to do with the ocean. I also love Dim-Sum, so if you ever fancy having a face to face some time, let's do it over Dim-Sum!

WORK EXPERIENCE

Recent Work Examples: - 2018 / 2019

"The Russel Howard Hour" - Mo-Graph & Offline Editor - Avalon

"The Grange" - Penfolds wines - Motion Graphics Designer - LD

"Winner Stays on" Nike World Cup ad – Offline Editor - 50/50

"BPme" - BP refuel app - UI design & art lead - Mo-Graph - H&O

"Cadbury, Mum's Birthday" - Motion Graphics - VCCP

"Night Backpack" Digital OOH – Art lead & Mo-Graph – Backpacker.com

"Iron Man 3 Trailer" - Offline Editor - Disney Lnd.

"CTV Backdrop" - Chelsea Tv backdrop - Cinema4D - VCCP

"Dominoes Stings" - pre & post get me out of here stings - Mo-Graph - VCCP

lan 2014 - Oct 2017

Senior Motion Graphics Designer | Senior Offline Editor

Leagas Delaney, London & Milan

Brief Description: Pried from a successful stint as a freelancer I joined LD due to two very magnetic gentlemen, Daniel Healey & Tim Delaney. I helped develop a new way of thinking for the company and went on to win contracts with Adidas, Sainsbury, TIM and AVON, a hard but fantastic experience.

June 2011 - July 2014

Freelance Senior Motion Graphics Designer & Online / Offline Editor

London – Milan – Berlin – Barcelona – Bolgona.

June 2007 - June 2011

Senior Editor | Motion Graphics Designer - Ginx

Ginx TV, London - UK

Brief Description: Using the experience I gained from Twofour, I joined a company with the co-founder of MTV Europe Micheal Baker, together we helped shape of successful business based on video game trailers.

Aug 2003 - June 2007

Offline Editor | Junior Motion Graphics Designer - Twofour

Broadcast Post Production - Plymouth & London - UK

Brief Description: I entered Twofour through the graduate scheme, competing against 30 other students for an intern position at the company, I won on the day, with a contract that lasted four years, in which time I went from Junior Assistant Editor in Plymouth, to head Editor at the London branch in Bank.

REFERENCES

MR. Daniel Healey

Exec Producer "& Partnership".

E: Daniel.healey@&partnership.com

P: (+44) 0 7803970083

MR. Tim Delaney

Tim Delaney of "Leagas Delaney".

E: tim@me.com

P: (+44) 0 7920 842697